08 JUN 13 PH 2 56

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.
Secretary JUN 12 2010
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554
Attn: Media Bureau, Audio Division

Re: Surrender of FM Translator Station License
FM Translator Station K296AW, Sutherlin-Oakland, OR (Fac. ID 17419)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The University of Oregon hereby surrenders and requests cancellation of the
authorizations for FM Translator Station K296AW, Sutherlin-Oakland, Oregon (Facility ID
17419), including the station’s license in FCC File No. BLFT-19850208TA, and the station’s un-
built construction permit in FCC File No. BPFT-20150723ACC. The station is no longer in
service.

Respectfully submitted,

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

. el

Greg Raschio

General Manager
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75 Centennial Loop Ph. (541) 345-0800
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